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From: Susannah Hooper GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 

Sent: Thur 21/06/2012 6:31:06 PM (UTC) 

To: Paula Vennells[.__ ._._._._,_._._._._._._._. GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: Re: News coverage 

Thanks for letting us know 

On 21 Jun 2012, at 19:05, "Paula Vennells" < GRO 6 wrote: 

> You may see or hear some coverage this evening/tomorrow am on the external review we have agreed to commission 
into the very few cases where Subpostmasters have claimed the Horizon system caused errors, resulting in them being 
falsely accused and/or convicted of fraud. 

> This is a deliberate decision by us to be utterly transparent and hooefully to close down what has become a bandwagon 
based on no fact. 

> Whatever the review finds, good or bad, we will respond to it. 

> I shall send you a copy of our statement. James Arbutnot issued a statement (jointly agreed) to the Times who had 
been in touch. We are not defensive; we do want to keep it in perspective (not quite what all the media want of course!). 

> Paula 

> Sent from my iPhone 

> This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 
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